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22 November 2019

Mr Steve Thurston

Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation
Level 3, 12 Shelley Street

NORTH RICHMOND VIC 3121

Copy: Rowan Harris

Dear Mr Thurston

Sixth Review of Casino Operator and Licence — Recommendation 15 - Confidential and
Commercially Sensitive

We refer to your email of 12 November 2019, seeking Crown Melbourne Limited’s (Crown
Melbourne's) Responsible Gaming Report (Report), which was provided to the Crown Resorts Limited
Responsible Gaming Committee meeting on 9 October 2019. The Report is attached.

The Report and the information, statistics and material contained therein (Material) contains
confidential and commercially sensitive information. The Report and Material is provided to the
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation (VCGLR) in strict confidence for its sole and
exclusive use in connection with the Sixth Section 25 Review (Review) of the Casino Operator and
Licence.

It is the view of Crown Melbourne and Crown Resorts Limited (Crown Resorts) (collectively Crown)
that the Report and Material provided is exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information
Acts 1982 (Cth) and (Vic). As such the Report and/or any part of the Material must not be placed on
any file, register website or database that is (or possibly is) available to the public. Crown does not
consent to the Report or any part of the Material being disclosed to any third party whatsoever —
whether under the Freedom of Information Acts or otherwise — and the Report and Material is made
available strictly on this basis, and on the basis that no disclosure of the Report and Material or any
part of it be made without giving adequate prior notice to Crown, in order that it may object to such
disclosure.

We note that Recommendation 15 provides that the Reports should be made available to the VCGLR
for monitoring purposes and that the VCGLR intends to share the information with the VRGF as
appropriate. Crown requests that where information is deemed appropriate to be shared with the
VRGF, that Crown be notified in advance of it being shared and of the content that is to be shared.

Should you have any queries with the information provided, please do not hesitate to contact me
direct (03 9292 7261).

Crown Melbourne Limited ABN 46 006 973 262
8 Whiteman Street Southbank 3006 Australia Telephone 9292 8888 Facsimile 9292 6600
www.crownmelbourne.com.au
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Yours sincerely

Michelle Fielding
Group General Manager — Regulatory and Compliance
Crown Melbourne Limited

[Encl.]

COMPLIANCE_534734.3



